4 MHS

PLANNING & DESIGN

212 W. Ninth Street o Tyler, Texas 75701 e (903) 597-6606 e Fax (903) 597-0517

Contractor Questions

o

Q. Who is taking care of irrigation?

. Irrigation will be flagged and capped or moved prior to construction by The City of Tyler and will be
repaired in areas of construction by The City of Tyler. Any unnecessary damage will be repaired by
the contractor.

Q. Does a survey need to be done by the contractor?

. After construction, survey will be done by The City of Tyler
Q. What goes in the demolished sidewalk areas?

. All areas demolished will be back filled with topsoil and sodded to be flush with grade.
Q. Who pays if we cut a line?

. Damage to any marked underground utilities will be repaired by the general contractor at no cost to

the City.
Q. What Permits are there and is the cost waived?
. Construction Permit and SW3P. The construction permit is waived.
Q. What inspectors will there be?

L Only from the Parks and Recreation Department and Building inspectors. There is no way to know
what inspector will be coming.

Q. Canthe parking lot be used as secondary entry and storage?

. Yes.

Q. Do sub-contractors need to supervised at all times.

. Supervision is the responsibility of the contractor contracted with the City.

Q. Will Certified Payroll be required for the project? If so, please clarify if reporting is to be weekly or monthly.

. No

Q. Please clarify that an arborist for the City will handle all “Tree Protection”.

. The arborist will not handle tree protection, just removal of tree.

Q. Bid item 16 does not mention the wood fiber mulch for the playground, P-1 states to install by “vendor”.
Please clarify who is to furnish and install the playground mulch.

. The Playground vendor is installing the playground and the Wood Fiber.

Q. Construction Fence — Detail 4 on CD-2, shows that non-movable fence posts to be set 2’ in ground. Please
clarify if “regular” chain link construction fencing techniques using galvanized bases and sandbags will be
acceptable.

. No bid as specified.

Q. CD-4, Detail 3 does not appear to be called out in the drawings...please indicate where this condition, if
any, is to occur.
. This will be used to tie the new drain box into the existing drain.
Q. Will a formal SWP3 in fact need to be submitted by the Contractor?

. Yes
Q. GN-1, Erosion Control Note #10 — Please clarify exactly what is required by the Contractor here and if any
expense is anticipated.

. Refer to EC-1 for all erosion control measures that will need to be maintained throughout the
duration of the project.

Q. GN-1, Landscape Note #6 - Is the spraying of herbicide required before seeding?

. Yes. To remove weeds weeks before seeding.



W.E. WINTERS PRE-BID MEETING

ORGANIZATION TIME EVENT DATE LOCATION
W.E. Winters Park Bid No. 24-012 2-3 p.m. 04/23/2024 W.E. Winters Park
NAME COMPANY PHONE EMAIL
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